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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SJF 3728P

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 21 March 2019 1 1:48 AN4

TEO Kitty
'ANG Yvonne'; HO Winnie; TAN Jas; KHONG Lynn; LKK Valuation

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - 59N401HAP / SJF3728P / DOA : March 1 5, 2019

is S2OK(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: zaleha <zaleha @ lbs-auto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 9:49 AM
To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@ rta.com.sg>; admin <admin @a utoprobe.com.sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynth ia.ong@ p rio rityse rvices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@ft a.com.sg>
Cc: winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; Yvonne Ang Ching Ching <Yvonne.Ang@axa.com.sg>; jas.tan

<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; grace <grace@lbs-auto.com>; Noorafidah
<noorafidah @lbs-auto.com>
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01HAP /SJF3728P / DOA: March 15, 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kittv.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

1.8.5. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#0r-07
Singa pore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fay] 628L 87 48



PARirr/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
' Vehicle No.:

. Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No,:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Reg'rstration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

' PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate D.etails

COE Expiry Date:

. COE Category:

COE Period(Years)l

PQP Paid: - .

COE RebateAmount:

M*-Jr^ /{
qtL

27May2o23 V y})
A - Car (16OOcc & below) / "/

2 )0ba

Singapore NRIC

6880Z

5JF372BP

Yes

1"5Mar2Ot9

HONDA

AIRWAVE 1.5MA

Silver

2oo8

115A51s8933

GJtt2076Lg
81,0 kW (108 bhp)

$13,713.00

28 May 2O0B

28 May2*008

0

$13.713.00

Forfeited

$o'oo

?age 1.of2

MU # >t l<-

Ail,Jir
ve

Vr'r"'2

6\L-
*tr" tF

\^4.l'.-\

(

$1e,095.00

$16,036.00

TotalRebateAmount: $16,036,00 *J,r/ / K
Message . ,,.-
Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle ( /
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespanJtFd

applicable),whicheverisearlier. / \
The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Mar 2019 / {

/

OK

htfps://vrl.lta.gov.s{ltahrl/actionlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FtII'trCTION-lD=F03.'. 1510312019
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Used Honda Airwave Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMarl

Loqin Siqn uP
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24 vehicles

Post an Advertisement
Selllt yo!6elfl Advedse it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post rn ad Adv€rtser Log n wavs of Selliig

tec 2011 Aid' Q5 3.2A FSI Qlarrro S_Lincr 4s,tlofivnrr

(Back(12)NexL"

?009

tri{a

s€arch Sele.tion Honda ai ave

1,496 cc 135,000 km

raffi:

Eng Cap f4il€age

Honda Airwave 1,54 M (New l23,8aa $4,770lvt L5_lan_2009 1,496 cc - Statlonwagon Available

5'yr COE)

yer Another BealtitutAnd WellMaintaln€d Wagon! High Lcn Or Trade In AvaillIry Out OurV.T.A.C In House Loan Serviceil3.28% Promo lnterest

Onlyl Approval Almost Immediat€ly S'o Hurry Down ForA No.

Trgs: 2009 Nonda Ardave,2009 honda atuave, Honda AiNale, honda ai ave, Honda, ANave, a ave,
"- _- _ - _- - Used Nonda

Slqrcof t4odet, 'One Year ln House Wa rcnty", Full Loan Available, Price Above slated Is Actua I Selling Price, ST&MCO|4 Evaluation Are Welcome,

Purchase Comes with OmclalWananty Certificate ForA .

Honda Airwave 1,5A M
skyroof (COE till o1/2024)

Pon€d: 19-r,44r2019

P.4Fn: rs-MaF2o19

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (cOE 126.800 $5,400/vr
ti 03/2024)

llp Top Condltion. wa anty, Call Nowl

$31,800 $6,580/yr 19-lan-2009 l/96 cc 122,000 km stationwagon available

Tags: 2OO9 Nonda Airwale,2009 honda.eave, sonda AiNave, ho.da aituave, Honda, ARave, a eave,

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $30.800 {6,150/vr 23Jan_2009 1,496 c. 86,000 km stationwagon

s-yr coE)
,one year In-HotEe Warranty", prcvioljsty "oPC'car Conveded, High Loan Available, Pice Above Slated Is ActualS€lling Price, 5TA ,ryIcot4
Evaluation Are welcome, F!lly R€furbished, New Paintwork D.ne,.

t cerYouR
I coE
I RENEwAL
I LoAN

Honda Airwave 1.54 M
Skyroof (New 5-yr COE)

Fu Loan Availabte As srrted! t'lonthly At $552. @mpany Ren€w COE Cals Based Conditiois, Test To Convince, Purchase With OfficlalWarrantv ForA

Peace Of Mind, FullY Reflrbished, New Painhto* Done, A..

Taqs: 2OO9 Honda Arfrave,2009 honda.iRave, Honda aryave, honna altuav€, Honda AiNave, aituave,
Poned rb-ieoaure us-d Honda

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

cetting yourCOE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. we'llhelp you renew your COE and let a loan ror it. Getthe cheapest loan in town and an

approval in 2 days witholt effortl Enqujre today.

Tagsi 2009 Nonda AiNave,2009 honda aislave, Honda A Mave, honla airwav€, Hofda, Aeave, aidave,

126,766 $s,350/yr 13-Feb-2009 1,496 c. 105,000 km stationwagon

Honda Airwav€ 1.5A l't (New $25,800 $5,150/1 03_Mar2009

s-yr coE)

Leather seats, Sport Rim, Reverse sensor wel Plaintalned, call Berore comlng

post€d:15_Ma.2019 Tagsiroo9 Hmla Aimae,2009 honda aiNave, Honda A Mzve, honda alNave, Honda, Ai&Jve rituav€

06-[4ar-2009 t,496 cc

posted 20-!tar 20t9 Tags:loi]g Hsda Aifr4e,2oO9 honda ainvave, Honda AMa!€, honla aiMave, Honda, Antave asd\e,

nda Airwave 1.5A M (New $42,800 14,280 lyt 06_[4ar-2009 1,496 cc 116,21r km Stationwagon

r{'}trr,r,
^, tdl.uer t' t4 r9t.

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&wOD=Honda%20Airwave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2 1t3



3t2112019

Etr

ffi

Used Honda Airwave Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

1o-yr COE)

Company Renew COE cals Based Condltions, Test To convince, Purchase Wth Officialwananty ForA Peace Of l4lnd, Fully Refurbish€d, New

Pahtwork Done, Accident Free, wearAnd Tear Replaced, Able Io Tr"

Post€dr 22-Feb-20rq
Tags: 2Oo9 Honda AiMave,2OO9 honda aituave, Honna Aeave, hoida a tuave, Honda, Ainvale altuave'

HohdaAirwavel.5AM(New126,800$5,350/yrl3'f4ar2oo91,496cc-StationwEgon
s-y. cOE)

FuI Loan AvaitabE At g600 pt!s, we can HelpTo conver To zr0 usage If Needed.In House Loan or Bank Loan Ava lablel Balloon Scheme Availablei

Fast, Easy And F exible Loan Approval! we Arc sgcarl4a(

88 l'4otor Trading
- Taas:20OgllondaAfrave,2009hondaaBave,HondaAnwave honda.ifrzve' Honda, Al^rave, atuave,

Posred: 19.['rar 2ule Lr(; Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,aoo $s,3so/vr 13-l'1ar_2009 1,496 c' ' stationwagon

5-yr CoE)

Fu[ Loan Avaibbte At $600 ptus, we can t]€lp To conver To 210 usage If Needed. In House Loan or Bank Loan Availablel B€lloon scheme Avalablel

F.sL Easy And Flexible Loan APPrcvall We Are sgcarMart .

88 r4otor Trad ng

posred O6-Mar2o19 Tags:loogHmdaAtu e,2OO9 ho.!a aitrvave, Honda ABave, honda a eave, Honda, Aitrave' aiM:ve'

HondaAirwavel.5AM(coE943,ao0$4}ao/yI16-Mar2009I,496cc96,000kmstationwagon
ti 03/2029)

1 Rerire Owner, Cheapest Depreciation tn The Car Marketl Showrcom Condltionl Re-Conditioned Showroom Upholsteryl SPaciols And R€liable

Stationwagon. Huge Boot SPace tor Storagel well llalnta ned In Exc

.-.. ---- Taasi 2009 Nonda Aituave,2OO9 honda aituave, Honda Ai a!€, ho.na aiMave, Hofda, A ruave, aifrave,
Po5led. Io.Ma, 2u1e 

Lr ; Fonda

Honda Airwave 1'5A M (New $27,aoo $5,550 /r 2o-Mar2o09 1,496 c. 92,000 km stationwagon

s-yr COE)

tOO% Loan, hmediate Approvatt 9600 tlonthlyr Most Fuel Efficienc] Stationwagon In Town. Spacious BootSPace. Extrernely Well t4aintained Bv

Pr€vious Owner. Pristine Condition From Int€ior To Exterior' .

Stralts Euro lrlotors Pte Ltd

post€dr 20 r,lar 2oL9 TaSs:1009 Hmda Aimde, 2oo9 honda a ave, Honda Aifralc, ho.da aituave, Honda, AiNave, aifr.ve,

i@i

i@[E'

laiF:isiiB-,-

Honda Airwave 1.54 M
Skyroof (New s-yr COE)

Evaluated By Viclm, Free 6 Mo.ths Maintenance And l Grooming

posted:11.!lar20l9 Tags:loog Hofda AiNde,2009 honda aituave, Honda Atu.ve, honda a Nave, Honda, Ainvave, alflav€,

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $25,800 $5,150 /vr 09'Apr_2009 1,496 €c - stationwagon

s-yr COE)

carefutowner, Low Depreciation, High Loan Available, PriceAbove stated Is actualselllng Price, Sl&rytcoM Evaluation Are welcome, wear & Tear

Replaced, Accid€ni Free,5 Months Free Serviclng By Repu.

postedils-r,1aF2019 Ta!s:H2OO9 HoidaANde,2O(J9 honda aifrave, Honda Atuave, honda aituave, Honda, Ai^rale ama!e'

$28,800 $5,750lyt 03-Apr2009 1,496 c. 168,949 km

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (N€w $28,ooo $s,s90 /vr 17-Apr'2009 I'496 cc

5-yr CoE)

Inslrance Can Pay By 12 l4onths lnstallment (no Credit cld Reqllred) Excellent Conditon Clean Condition And

122,500km slationwagon

Low Fuel Consumptlon. :@Et8i5

, ^-.- -^-^ Taqs: zOO9 Honda Amave, z009 hond. aieave, Honda A Mave, honda a tuave, Hohda, Aifrave, aima!€'
Po<ed r! ! ?uie u<;d Honda

Honda airwave 1.54 M (New $26,a00 $5,350 /yr u-ApF2009 l'496..
5-yr COE)

FutLLoan Av.itabte At g600 ptus, We Can HelpTo Convert To Z1O Usage lf Needed. ln House Loan Or Bank Loan Avaihblel Balloon Scheme AvaiLablel

Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approva !weAre sgca ad.

88 l.4otor Trading
.. ---- Taas:2oo9NondaArtuale,2009hondaaryave,HondaArmave,hondaairuave,Honla,Ainvale,aqave,

Posred t4 Marrurs rj;.;d Honda

Honda Airwave l.sA M (New
10-yr COE)

Retiabte, comfortabte And very Fuel Efficient compact statjonwagon with spaclous Boot. New Engine Mounts, SusPensions And Air Con Cornpresso" @
posiedi?7,Feb-2019 Tags:loogll@da Aifrd€,2009 honda aieave, Honda AlNav€i honna anwave, Hofda, Aeave, a ftiave,

$43,8OO $a;80/yr 27-lar2O09 1,496 cc Stationwaqon Available

Honda Airwave 1.54 M
skyroof (New lo-yr COE)

t5 Yeals COE Avilable. AA Trust Cerufi€d Qlalitv l OwnerVehiclel
cohpar€ \ccident Free. Spacious And Comforiable Serviced An..

J47,8oO $4,780 lyl z9-Ap(2009 1,496 cc 105,240 km Stationwagon

Rare Panaromic Sklroof Model. Enremely wellMaintained By 1Owne.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&[.4OD=Honda%2oAirwave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2 213



3t21t2019 Used Honda Airwave Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarl\'4art

- Taas:2oogHondaAeare,2o0ghoniaairlvave,Ho.daAtuaveihondaatuave,Flonda/A
PdreLr ru.F.b r0r! r<;i H.nd.l

HTS Motor

Porte.l:17-Mar2019

tronda Airwave 1.5A M (New i27,777 $5,550/vr 30-Apr20O9 ri96 c. 108,000 km Stationwagon

5-yr COE)

cood condttion, wear And rare AllRepaced,5 Or lO Years COE Renewal Opiional, !1int conditjon, well l'laintained Bv owner, 100% Accldent Free,

one ofThe Best condiuon InThe l'4a*et. We Provide Excell...

Tagsr 2009 Nonda AiMave,2oO9 honda artuave, Honda Aifrave, honda aifrale, Honda, ANave, a tuave,

Honda Airwave 1,5A Skyroof +26,800 $5,350/1 31-r'4av-2009 r'496 c' _ Stationwaqon Available

(New 5-yr COE)

FultLoan Avaitable At g5o0 ptus, W€ c!n Hetp To @nvert To zlo Usage lfNeeded.In House Loan or Bank Loan Availablel Balloon sch€me Availablel

Fast, Eas-y And Flexlble Loan Approval!W€ Are €Carl'lart .

88 Motor Trading
Tacsr 2OOg llonda Ar{ave,2OOq honda advave' llonda AiNave, honda anwave Honna, Aivale' afrave'

Post€d: lg-Ma, 2019 U 'd Nonda

Honda Airwave 1.54 (New 5_ l27,8oo $5,550/1 23-llrn_2009 1,496 a Stationwaqon

yr coE)

Fu[ Loan AvaitabLe At g600 ptus, we can Hetp To conver To 210 us.ge Ii N€eded. ln House Loan or Bank Loan Availablel Ba l@n scheme AvailabLel

Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvallwe Are sgcart46d...

88 Nlotor Trad ng
T.as: 2009 rlonda A ave 2OO9 honda a ave Honda Arfrave honda aifr.ve, Honda, AlNave, aRave,

Posted. rr-Ma, rure Lrs;n fonda

i-:frttini!

iG&[lr]

Save thls search crlt€ria, to qet €mail alerts whefever a match ls foLind

f4od€l

For old advertisem€nts/ view Expired ads
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Abolt us I careers I contact us sitemap Terms of SeNice J Prjvacy Policy Personal Dala Protection statement

02004-2019 sgcarlvlart All rights resewed.

httpsr//www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/tisting.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&[.4OD=Honda%20Airuave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2
3/3


